

**Selectmen's Work Session  
Land Use Ordinance/OHRVs  
November 16, 2020  
3:30 p.m. at Fuller Town Hall**

Selectmen present: Macdonald, Goulet and Juergens: Jamie Sayen, James Kennett and Suzanne Goulet

Clayton brought the Work Session to order.

James, a School Board Member, came to address the Board about bringing the school's trash and recyclables to the town's Transfer Station. The Board said that they cannot refuse the School's trash.

The Board asked James if the town would be able to use the school's gym for town meeting if social distancing is still needed in March. James said that he would check into it.

Jamie was present to address the Board concerning the SOCC (Stratford OHRV Citizen Committee), with some suggestions, comments and concerns concerning OHRVs. Enforcement was the biggest issue and that the town is not doing anything as far as enforcement. The ATV trails do not belong to the town and the ATV Club is not a town organization. The ATV Club controls everything without the town receiving any financial support for enforcement, road repairs, etc. The town voted years ago to abolish the Police Department leaving the town with lack of enforcement. Signage is also a huge issue. The Board give Harry the task of studying the roads and that he will come before the Board with his proposal. The Board also discussed which roads they would like to open up to ATVs. The Board also agreed to discuss rules for ATV use of Town Roads at the next meeting.

The Board discussed the amendment of the Land Use Ordinance and ironed out some issues. Clayton said that he will have more information after tomorrow's PB Meeting.

Suzanne addressed the Board concerning an email from George Sancoucy's office concerning the future contract for either one-year or five-years. The Board would like Gary Fournier to assess Eversource and Fairpoint with George Sancoucy to continuing with Fibercast and Portland Natural Gas but they would like an estimate for the one-year and five-year contracts.

Suzanne addressed the Board concerning a letter from the County concerning a Broadband Committee and that they would like a representative from Stratford. Clayton volunteered to represent Stratford on the Broadband Committee.

Suzanne addressed the Board concerning the engineer that will be here in the morning to inspect the Town Hall roof for solar.

Suzanne addressed the Board about the removal of the vestibule on the Grange Building and what they would like to see as a small overage over the doors.

The Board discussed Dan Hook to do the prep work, at the Hollow Fire Dept., to get ready for the spray foam application.

The Board discussed an article concerning someone collecting fire trucks and that maybe he might be interested in purchasing the old ladder truck in the Town Garage. The Board would like to get his contact information.

The Board discussed the continuance of dog fesses on the Town Common. The Board would like to purchase some signs.

Macdonald/Juergens (3/0 approved) motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:53 pm.